

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **12/18/98**

Received By: **mlief**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 6-1923**

By/Representing: **Pahnke**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **mlief**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Education - school boards**

Extra Copies: **PG**

Topic:

DOA:.....Pahnke - Requiring school boards to grant or deny charter school petitions

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	mlief 12/18/98	gilfokm 12/19/98	lpaasch 12/21/98	_____	lrb_docadmin 12/21/98		S&L
/2	mlief 12/21/98	gilfokm 12/21/98	hhagen 12/22/98	_____	lrb_docadmin 12/22/98		S&L

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **12/18/98**

Received By: **mlief**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 6-1923**

By/Representing: **Pahnke**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **mlief**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Education - school boards**

Extra Copies: **PG**

Topic:

DOA:.....Pahnke - Requiring school boards to grant or deny charter school petitions

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	mlief 12/18/98	gilfokm 12/19/98	lpaasch 12/21/98	_____	lrb_docadmin 12/21/98		S&L

FE Sent For: *12-12-21 King* *HA 12/22* *HA/CH 12/22*

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **12/18/98**

Received By: **mlief**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 6-1923**

By/Representing: **Pahnke**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **mlief**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Education - school boards**

Extra Copies: **PG**

Topic:

DOA:.....Pahnke - Requiring school boards to grant or deny charter school petitions

Instructions:

See Attached

#11 Provide that S. 118.40(2)(c) applies to all school districts

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	mlief	1-12-20 KMG	LP 12/21	LP 12/21 JF			

FE Sent For:

<END>



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-1354/1

MSL *[Signature]*

DOA:.....Pahnke – Requiring school boards to grant or deny charter school petitions

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SOON TO editing 12/18

Don't even cast

the budget.

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: *MS*

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EDUCATION

30

30

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

Under current law, a charter school is exempt from most laws governing public schools. A charter school may be established by, among other things, petitioning the school board to enter into a contract with a person to establish and operate a charter school. Within ~~60~~ days after receiving a charter school petition, the school board must hold a public hearing on the petition. The Milwaukee Public Schools board (MPS board) must grant or deny a petition to establish a charter school within ~~60~~ days after the public hearing. If the MPS board denies the petition, the person seeking to establish a charter school may, within ~~60~~ days of the denial, appeal the denial to the state superintendent of public instruction, who must decide the appeal within ~~60~~ days after receiving it.

30

of a charter school petition

This bill requires all school boards to grant or deny a charter school petition within ~~60~~ days after the public hearing and permits the person seeking to establish a charter school to appeal denials to the state superintendent.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 118.40 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 118.40 (2) (a) Within 30 days after receiving a petition under sub. (1m) the
3 school board shall hold a public hearing on the petition. At the hearing, the school
4 board shall consider the level of employe and parental support for the establishment
5 of the charter school described in the petition and the fiscal impact of the
6 establishment of the charter school on the school district. ~~After the hearing, the~~
7 ~~school board may grant the petition.~~

8 History: 1993 a. 16, 490; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3983m to 3992m, 9145 (1); 1997 a. 27, 238, 252.

8 **SECTION 2.** 118.40 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 118.40 (2) (c) The school board ~~of the school district operating under ch. 119~~
10 shall either grant or deny the petition within 30 days after the public hearing. If the
11 school board ~~of the school district operating under ch. 119~~ denies a petition, the
12 person seeking to establish the charter school may, within 30 days after the denial,
13 appeal the denial to the department. The department shall issue a decision within
14 30 days after receiving the appeal. The department's decision is final and not subject
15 to judicial review under ch. 227.

16 History: 1993 a. 16, 490; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3983m to 3992m, 9145 (1); 1997 a. 27, 238, 252.

(END)



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-1354/2
MJL:kmg:lp

DOA:.....Pahnke - Requiring school boards to grant or deny charter school petitions

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SOON
to editing 12/21/98

1

*Don't
Gen. Cat.*
AN ACT relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EDUCATION

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

Under current law, a charter school is exempt from most laws governing public schools. A charter school may be established by, among other things, petitioning the school board to enter into a contract with a person to establish and operate a charter school. Within 30 days after receiving a charter school petition, the school board must hold a public hearing on the petition. The Milwaukee Public Schools board (MPS board) must grant or deny a petition to establish a charter school within 30 days after the public hearing. If the MPS board denies the petition, the person seeking to establish a charter school may, within 30 days of the denial, appeal the denial to the state superintendent of public instruction, who must decide the appeal within 30 days after receiving it.

X This bill requires all school boards to grant or deny a charter school petition within 30 days after the public hearing and permits the person seeking to establish a charter school to appeal denial of a charter school petition to the state superintendent.

a

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 118.40 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 118.40 (2) (a) Within 30 days after receiving a petition under sub. (1m) the
3 school board shall hold a public hearing on the petition. At the hearing, the school
4 board shall consider the level of employe and parental support for the establishment
5 of the charter school described in the petition and the fiscal impact of the
6 establishment of the charter school on the school district. ~~After the hearing, the~~
7 ~~school board may grant the petition.~~

8 **SECTION 2.** 118.40 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 118.40 (2) (c) The school board ~~of the school district operating under ch. 119~~
10 shall either grant or deny the petition within 30 days after the public hearing. If the
11 school board ~~of the school district operating under ch. 119~~ denies a petition, the
12 person seeking to establish the charter school may, within 30 days after the denial,
13 appeal the denial to the department. The department shall issue a decision within
14 30 days after receiving the appeal. The department's decision is final and not subject
15 to judicial review under ch. 227.

16

(END)



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-1354/2
MJL:kmg:hmh

DOA:.....Pahnke - Requiring school boards to grant or deny charter school petitions

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EDUCATION

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

Under current law, a charter school is exempt from most laws governing public schools. A charter school may be established by, among other things, petitioning the school board to enter into a contract with a person to establish and operate a charter school. Within 30 days after receiving a charter school petition, the school board must hold a public hearing on the petition. The Milwaukee Public Schools board (MPS board) must grant or deny a petition to establish a charter school within 30 days after the public hearing. If the MPS board denies the petition, the person seeking to establish a charter school may, within 30 days of the denial, appeal the denial to the state superintendent of public instruction, who must decide the appeal within 30 days after receiving it.

This bill requires all school boards to grant or deny a charter school petition within 30 days after the public hearing and permits the person seeking to establish a charter school to appeal a denial of a charter school petition to the state superintendent.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 118.40 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 118.40 (2) (a) Within 30 days after receiving a petition under sub. (1m) the
3 school board shall hold a public hearing on the petition. At the hearing, the school
4 board shall consider the level of employe and parental support for the establishment
5 of the charter school described in the petition and the fiscal impact of the
6 establishment of the charter school on the school district. ~~After the hearing, the~~
7 ~~school board may grant the petition.~~

8 **SECTION 2.** 118.40 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 118.40 (2) (c) The school board ~~of the school district operating under ch. 119~~
10 shall either grant or deny the petition within 30 days after the public hearing. If the
11 school board ~~of the school district operating under ch. 119~~ denies a petition, the
12 person seeking to establish the charter school may, within 30 days after the denial,
13 appeal the denial to the department. The department shall issue a decision within
14 30 days after receiving the appeal. The department's decision is final and not subject
15 to judicial review under ch. 227.

16

(END)